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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFQ – 20-18-003 

Full Body Scanning System 

 

CONTACT:  Alison Bruton, Purchasing Tech. 

   912-754-2159 abruton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: May 29, 2020  

 

 

RFQ 20-18-003 – Full Body Scanning System dated May 4, 2020 is hereby amended as noted 

herein : BIDDER TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE 

SIGNATURE LINE BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  

FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO 

DISQUALIFICATION 

 

1) QUESTION: One of the requirements is to send a “COPY OF THE BUSINESS 

LICENSE and COPY OF ANY PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED.” Our company is located in FL and we do not have 

this since it is not required for our work. Will we still be able to participate if we do not 

send these licenses? 

ANSWER:  The business would only be required to produce whatever licenses that they 

are required to have unless the RFQ requires the business to have a certain type of 

license; if the County RFQ doesn’t require a certain license, I would say that they can 

still participate.  

 

2) QUESTION: I noticed a due date discrepancy for the above referenced bid on two 

different bid sites.  The sites both state that this RFQ is due June 12
th
, but the document 

states the 10
th
.  We are planning to submit by the 10

th
, but just wanted to make you aware 

of the discrepancy.  

ANSWER:   Bids are due Wednesday, June 10
th

 by 11:00am. I apologize for this 

discrepancy.  

 

3) QUESTION: We do not use subcontractors and all of our installation technicians that 

will be on the project if successful will be U.S citizens.  Due to that factor, do we to still 

utilize the E-Verify system? 

ANSWER:   Attachment E will still be required. I believe businesses with 10 or more 

employees are required to participate in E-Verify.  If you do not participate in E-verify, 

just notate that on the form.  

 

4) QUESTION: Do you happen to know the dimension of the proposed area, to include 

width, length, and height?   

ANSWER:   A layout is included later in the Addendum. The room is 10 ft x 7 ft and a 

ceiling height of 8 ft. The body scanner will need to fit in this space and still allow for 

personnel for maneuver around the machine.  
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5) QUESTION: 3. One of the technical specifications is as follows:  System should be a 

360-degree open frame design where line of site is not compromised.  Our system is a 

tunnel system but has no Exclusion Zone, meaning that the Operators Station can be 

directly beside the scanner system, and also has a camera that is used during the scanning 

process. 

ANSWER:   This setup would meet our needs.  

 

6) QUESTION: Could you please provide the measurements of the area that the whole body 

scanner must be installed in. 

ANSWER:   This information will be added after the questions. 

 

7) QUESTION: What is the ceiling height of the installation area? 

ANSWER:   8 foot ceiling. 

 

8) QUESTION: Is it desired to have the Operator Workstation mobile or stationary? 

ANSWER:   Either is fine.  

 

9) QUESTION: Where is the desired location of the Operator during the scanning process 

compared to the scanner itself? 

ANSWER:   Adjacent to the machine. 

 

10) QUESTION: Please confirm the dimensions allocated to the Body Scanner (including 

the required radiation safety/operating space). Would it be possible to receive a 

drawing/photo of the proposed location to allow us to include an Install Lay-out with our 

Bid Submission? 

ANSWER:   This information will be added after the questions.  

 

11) QUESTION: Please confirm if the contraband sought to be detected by the Body Scanner 

includes narcotics that may be hidden within body cavities? 

ANSWER:   Yes. 

 

12) QUESTION: Please confirm if remote diagnostic support is required for the Body 

Scanner? 

ANSWER:   Not required. 

 

13) QUESTION: Please confirm if the Body Scanner is to be integrated with the Agency’s 

Jail Management System? 

ANSWER:   Not required.  
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Below are images/measurements of the booking area in which the body 

scanner will need to be installed. 
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All other terms and conditions in RFQ No. 20-18-003 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


